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Falcon Valley, L.L.C., (herein the “Respondent”) is
a "person,” within the meaning of § 502(5) of the Act, 33
U.S.C.§ 1362(5),and 40 C.F.R. §122.2.

Attachedis a ‘Findings and Alleged Violations Form”
(herein the "Form™}, which is hereby incorporated by
reference. By its signature, Complainant ("EPA") finds that
Respondent has comniitied the violation(s) set forth in the
Form.

Respondent had an unautherized discharge of storm
water in violation of Section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act
("the Act” or "CWA”), 33 U.5.C. § 1311, and/or failed to
comply with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System {"NPDES") storm water permit authorized under
Section 402 of the Act. 33 U.S.C. § 1342, as noted on the
attached Form.

EPAfinds, and Respondent admits, that Respondent
is subject to Section 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.5.C. § 1311,
and that EPA has jurisdiction over the allegations and any
"person” who "discharges poliutants” from a “point source”
to “waters of the United States”. Respondent neither admits
nor denies the allegation(s) specified in the Form.

EPA is authorized to enter intc this Consent
Agreement and Final Order (*CAFO") under the authority
vested in the Administrator of EPA by Section 302(g)(2)(A)
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1318(g)(2){(A), and by 40 CFR
§ 22.13(b). The parties enter into this CAFO in order to
settie the civil violation(s) specified in the Form for a penalty
of $14,825. Respondent consents to the assessment of thi
penaity, and waives the right to contest the allegation(s)
specified in the Form, and waives the right to appeal.

Additionally, Respondent certifies, subject to civil
and criminal penalties for making a false statement to the
United States Government, that it has corrected any
deficiencies identified in the Form, and to the best of its
knowledge, is in compliance with the NPDES permitting
program. Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this
CAFO Respondent shall submit a bank, cashiers or certified
check for the amount specified above, payable fo the
"Treasurer, United States of America” to:

U.S. EPA, Region 7

Docket No.: CWA-07- 2005-0004

P.O. Box 371099M

Pittsburgh, PA 15251
Respondent shall write the docket number of this case on
the penalty payment check. This CAFO, and later, a
photocopy of your check, is to be returned to the address at
the top of this document, ATTN: Sally McDaniel.

This CAFO settles EPA’s civil penalty claims against
Respondent for the CWA violation(s) described inthe Form.

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region 7, 901 North 5" Street, Kansas City, Kansas 66101
EXPEDITED STORM WATER SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Docket Number: CWA-07-2005-0004 . -

NPDES No. KSR-100970 b

However, EPA does not walve its rights to take any
enforcement action against Respondent for any other past,
present, or future civil or criminal violation of the Act or of
any other federal statute or regulation, and does not waive
its right to issug a compliance order for the violation(s)
descriped in the Form. EPA has determined this CAFO to
be in the public interest, and Respondent agrees.

This CAFO is binding on the parties signing below
and effective thirty (30) days from the date it is signed by
the Regional Judicial Officer unless a petition to sst aside
the Orderis filed by a commenter pursuant to §309(gi(4)C)
of the Act, 33 US.C. §1318(g)(4)(C) and Part 22. |f
Respondent does not sign and return this CAFO as
presented within thirty (30) days of the date of its receipt,
the proposed CAFO is withdrawn without prejudice to EPA's
ability to issue any order or file any enforcement action for
the violation{s) identified in the Form.

A <Biate: l?é 'y A ¢
Leo J. Alderr;};{ ;o
Director a

Water, Wé{fancé, and Pesticides Division

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT in accordance with 40 CFR
§122.22:

Name (printy,_ K s fory £ ;Zﬁ/ZZ{%?L(ZH

?ﬂb b

Having determlned that this CAFO is authorized by law,
IT 1S SO ORDERED:

Title {print):

Signature:

anw ‘GWM ‘/Date fl/z,q/,;‘/

James E. Gull:.ford
Regional Administrator .



Expedited Settieament Offer Worksheet
Findings and Alieged Violations

Consutt ingtructions regarding eligibiiity criteria
and procedurss prior to use
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2 Lozation and Address of Site

' Faloan Valsy ‘Resigential}

Fraine Stat Pkwy & Faicer Vaiey Drive
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Narme of Site Contazi IE50 Worksheet recniant):

Mame of suthorized DHicial 40 CFR 122,22]

Inspactior Date:

Start Construction Jata:

Zstimated Compmetion Construction Date:

If Unpermitted, Number of Months Unpermiited:

Name of Receiving Vvater Body {indicate whether 3031 listed}:
Acres Distu-bed whnoie common plany:

is Sie Ehginle for Rainfall Erosivity or TMDL Waiver per

40 CFR 122.28(bj{15)7

3 Dperator(s) in contros oF siee specifications ynpermittea for
morths (# of months = # of viplations)
4 Jperaioris) in control of day-te-day astivites unpermitied for
- morths {# of months = # of viglations)
S SWPPP not prepared (If no SWPPP, leave glarnents § - 31 biank]
& SWPPP prepared but prepared after constructior start (# of maonths
= # of violaticns}
7 SWPPP does not identify all polential saurces of pollution to
inclade: pona-poitys, fusl tanks, staging areas, waste
containers, chemical storape areas, concrete cure, paints,
solvents, gic. ..
& SVWFPP dozs not identify all operators for the project site and tha
areas »ithe sile aver which each operator has control
9 SWPPP daoss not have site description, as follows:
Nature of activity in description
ntended segquence of major activities
Total distuibed acreage
Seneral location map
Site map
Sie map does not show drainage patterns, slopes, areas of
distiurbance, ipcations of major conirols, structural
practices shown, stabilization practices, offsite
materials, waste, borrow or eguipment storage ageas,
suface waters, discharge points, areas of final stabilization
{count each omission under 8F as 1 viclation)
G. Localionfdescription industrial activitias, like concrate or
asphalt batch plants
10 SWPPP does not:
A Describe all pollution control measures {&,9. BMPs)
B Describe sequence for implementation

g o wE

NPDES Bermit Number
ISR 00670

(Rustom ¥, Ferzandi

18/30/2004

H11/30/2000

M211/2005 R

i .

| Mill Creek

1220 {Qur inspection only covered residential portion #5! i

i : B
National

Kansas Permit No. of

Citation Citation Vip- Vigtation Settlement

Reterence*

KAR 28-15-153
KAR 28-158-153

KSGP Vilp.8)
KSGP Vil(p.6)

K3GP Vilp.8)

KSGP VIip.7)
KSGP Vil{p.T)
KSGP Vii(p.7)
KSGP Viip.7)
KSGP Viip.7)
KSGP VIi(p.7)

N/A

KSGP VII{p.7)
KSGP Vikp.7)

Reference*  lations Amount Offer

cwazor ] $s00.00
owaz01 [ ] ss00.00

CGP31A $4,030.00
CGP31A 575.00

corsta [ ] s25000

corsaa [ 1 ss0000

CGP 2.3BA1 $100.00
CGP33B2 $100.00
CGP 3383 $100.00
CGP 3384 $100.00
CGP3.3C 3500.00
CGP3.3.C1-8 $50.00

ceP23n [ $500.00

CGP34A $750.00
CGP34A $250.00
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W itfenaure (mplesnentation of polubiar
prevartion maasuces for agn-310mm walar discharpzs
23 Endanoered Speges AL documeriation is net o BWEPP
24 ope =l .
28 Cogy of carmn and/or NOI not in SWEPPP (zount eash omisson

under 25 az 1 violanon

26 SWEPE s net consizient with resuremeants spasified n apnlicabis
seqiment and ercsion site plans or site parmits, or storm
WEET managemsnt plans or site permits approved by Stae.
Trizal or lozal oFicials {e.g., M54 requirements)
27 SWBP has not peen Jpoated to remain zonsistent with
changes applizabe fo orotecting surface waters in State,
Tribai or iocal ercsion plans
2B Copizs of ingpectish reports have not been retained as par of the
SWPPR for 3 years from date perrit coverage terminales
249 SWPPP has not been upgdatedimoaiiied to refiect cnange at site
effecing discharge, or where inspeclions wdenify SWPPFBMPs as
ineffectve, updates to SWPPP regarding moedifications to BMPs

not made witnin 7 gays of such inspection {count each omission under
under 29 as 1 violation}

30 Copy of SWFPP not retained on site
A SWPPP not maoe available upon request

31 SWPPP not signed/certified

a2 Inspeciions noi performed either once every 7 days, or once avery
14 days and within 24 hours after storm event greater than 0.5
inches or greater (rot required if temp stabilization; runoff uniikely due
to winter conditions; construction during arid periods in and areas)

33 inspeciions not congucted by qualified personnet

34 Al areas disturbed by construction activity or used for storage of
materials and which exposed o precipitation not inspacted

35 All poliution control measures not inspected to ensure
propet apgratian

36 Discharge iocations are not observed and inspected

_—

37 Fordischarge locations tha! are not agcessible, nearby
jotations are not inspeatad
38 Entrancefexit not inspected for off-site tracking
39 Site inspection report does not include: date, name and gualifications
of inspector, weather information, location of sediment/poliutant
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KSGP Vilip T-8
KEGF V5. 7-B
KIGP VIl 7.

KSEP Wil 7

KSGP Vi 8

KSEP Wit(5.8)

KIGPE VI T8

K33P Vip 38

K3GP VIHE. T

KSGP Wi.in. 7,
KSGP Viiip. 71

N{A

NEA

N/

KSGP VH(p.9)

KSGP Vilp.7)

KSGP Vilip.7)
KSGP V(p.7)
KSGP Vikp.&)
KSGP ViI(p.9)

KSGP Vikp.9)
KSGP Viijp.9)

KSGP VIl(p.8)
KSGP Vilp.9)
KSGP Vip.9)

KEGP VIi(p.9}
KSGP Vilp.8)
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CoRP 39

CBP3IDG

CGP21MIC

CGP 312.4
CGR312C
CGR 3.12.D
TGP 31DAB

CGP 3100
CGP 310.E

CGR 310E.
CGP310.E.
CGP 310.E.

CGP 310.E,
CGP 3.10.G

il

—

i

3250.00

£500.00

$50.00

5300.00
5500.00
£502.00

$75.00

$500.00
$50.00

§500.00
350.00
550.00

$500.00
$50.00
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4+ Sigrimctse o KS32 via 3) 25P32e [ 1] 825000
& Toes azt carigin copy of commets NO) KE3P Wz 5 CoF IR §53.52
B Loostion of SWPPER or comiasl serser jor schecuiing viswna N SEPILE SEL 0D
thmes whers on-zite 1ozanon 13 DWPPP Unavaialie not hotes or '
22 ec 8 CISZNETES 1H3a%0Ns ¢f A3ER Wilip 8) CGP3iLF ::]
nan-zrosive flow o sezawving water
22
A KESP Vi 5 CORI2A
8 insiailed KISP WH(R B CGR22A '
C Mamaines WSZE ViHp B T3P IN5A4 5
© Wawreranse not peoom ated storm evert K3G2 Vi 8 CEP Iz
{coer gaor fsilure of operato” '

=227 BWS ar 1 naahs

L MEIsares 2re nol e Dales 83 SCOT 35 DT ec‘. nle or FEaR Vil B CGP 3
romiens of the sz wherg corgiras
o pErananly cEases wilan
“Exzznbions.

chwities Pave temporativ
sh: Zessalen

‘2. Snow or IoIEn grauns sordtons M CoP 2201
iny Actites vl be resumed with o 14 days Wi ChHPp 31302
(o Arid or Seme-ana sreas (<20 incras oer vear) M TGPINCE
47 Con 1?10'\ Drenage of 10+ azres aoss £0i nave a sediremialion basin KSR VDB CGPZILEN 1 [ 700000
fotne 2 wear, 24 hous storm, or 3300 cubic % sterags per acre drained
& Vihere sedimaration bazsin not altainanle smeler sediment basing,  KS3P VIp.&) CGP 31382 ::] £1.200.00
sadrrert traps, or erosion controis nod implemenied for downslope
pouncane
3 Sediment not removea from sedimant basin or trans when design KSGP Vilip.8) CGR3BC E: SEO0.00
capacity reduced py 50% or more
48 Commen Drainage iess than 10 actes does not have sediment fraps, K332 WHip.8) CGP313E3 :] S500.50
sit fsnces, vepetative buffer strics, or eguivaent sedimant

contrels for all down siope boun’*arles (net reguired © sedimentation
sediment basin meeting criteria in 47 above)

& Sediment not removed from sediment trap whan design capacity KSGP Wikp.8) copasc [ 1 $50000
recduced by 50% or more

Total Zxpedited Settlement: 514,825

K ansas General Parmit No. S-MCTSET-0110-1, issuec by WDHE on January 18. 2002, revised March 1, 2002 K5 Acministrative Regulations
* NPOES Genaral Permit, 68 FR 38087, issued by EPA on July 1, 2003, hipificfpub. epa.govinpdesistormwaterizgp. ofn



IN THE MATTER OF Falcon Valley, LLC, Respondent
Docket No. CWA-07-20035-0004

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ certify that the foregoing Expedited Storm Water Settlement Agreement was sent this
day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Kristina Kemp

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5® Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Rustom K. Ferzandi
Falcon Valley, LLC
9050 Parkhill

Lenexa, Kansas 66215

pwes: 12}30104 |
Hathudbiinser—~

Kathy Robinsol
Regional Hearing Clerk




